

From: [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Muchmore, Dennis \(GOV\)](#); [Murray, David \(GOV\)](#); [Brown, Jessica \(GOV\)](#); [Wurfel, Sara \(GOV\)](#)
Subject: FW: flint water
Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 1:27:44 PM

Heads up, Fonger's on a tight turnaround for this. I've not yet seen it – state server blocks access.

From: Ronald Fonger [mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 11:39 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: flint water

Brad:

This was posted by the Virginia Tech researchers this morning.

Since a part of it speaks directly to MDEQ's involvement in the Flint water situation, I wanted to see if we can get a comment from you for an initial story that I hope to post in about two hours.

Thanks,

<http://flintwaterstudy.org/2015/09/our-sampling-of-252-low-risk-homes-demonstrates-a-high-lead-in-water-risk-flint-should-be-failing-to-meet-the-epa-lead-and-copper-rule/>

Ron Fonger

MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963

email rfonger1@mlive.com

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502